
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 
Board of Education 

2021 Agenda 
 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Paul Cook 
Vice President 
 
Mr. Willy Mena  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Tom Smith  
Trustee 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy Meeting Date: June 10, 2021 
Trustee  Educational Services Building 
  25345 Taft Road 
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney  Novi, MI  48374 
Trustee 
 
  

 



PROVIDING IMPACTFUL OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL TO CULTIVATE LIFELONG LEARNING. 
 

 

 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Regular Meeting – June 10, 2021 

25345 Taft Road 
7:30 PM 

AGENDA  
 

I. 
 

CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 
II. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
III. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV.  PUBLIC HEARING:  2021-2022 BUDGET 
V.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

A.  First Robotics Frog Force Report 
B.  2019 Bond Program Spring Update and Presentation 

VI. 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 
VII. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

 A. Approval of Minutes 
 B. Approval of Field Trip 

VIII. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 A.   Personnel Report 
 B.  Extended Learning Plan 
 C.  Plow Truck Purchase 
 D.    2020-2021 Final Budget 
 E.  2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
 F.    Policy Updates and Revisions 
 G.  Board Operating Procedure Manual Revisions 
 H.  Village Oaks Playground – Sitework 
 I.  Superintendent Contract 

IX.  COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
X. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
XI. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
XII. 

 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

XIII. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 3, 2020 

 
 
 
 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
TOPIC:  Public Hearing: 2021-2022 Proposed Budget 
 
The State requires that all school districts adopt a budget for the upcoming fiscal year by 
June 30 of each year.  The process of adoption includes a notice for a budget public 
hearing, which must appear in the local newspaper at least six (6) days prior to the 
hearing, and that the budget document, including the proposed property tax millage rate, 
must be available for public inspection. The public hearing on the budget and the 
property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget must then 
take place, and then the Board adopts the budget. 
 
This year, the public hearing is scheduled for Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 7:30 p.m. at the 
regular meeting of the Board of Education. Notice of the public hearing appeared in the 
local newspaper on Thursday, June 13, 2021 and the budget document was made 
available for public inspection at the Educational Services Building beginning Thursday, 
June 3, 2021.  
 
 
Following board adoption of the budget, the Business Office will post the budget on the 
District’s website. 
 
 
 
 
 
     
             APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
             FOR BOARD INFORMATION 

 
 
 

        ______________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 8, 2021 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS  
 
 
 
TOPIC:  First Robotics Frog Force Report 
 
The Ms. Janet Bloom, of First Robotics Frog Force, would like to summarize the wonderful 
experience that the team has had this school year and recognize all of the sponsors who 
supported them through their competitions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 
REPORT TO THE BOARD 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent 



Novi High School Robotics

2020-21 Season

A Leap Ahead

Frog Force 503



Leaping Ahead!



Leaping Ahead!



Skills Challenge Awards

Infinite Recharge at Home: Skills Challenge

Synopsis: FRC created a series of skills challenges in lieu of 
in-person challenges.

Results:

1. Winner of the Silicon Group
2. Perfect score in three of the challenges
3. Rank 15 in the world out of 1748 teams

4. Autonomous Award from Ford



Skills Challenge Video



Game Design Awards

Game Design Awards

Synopsis: We won the top award in our group 

for the creation of a unique game concept.

Results:
1. Game Design: Designer's Award
2. One of 20 international finalists out of 1,378 teams
3. In the running for one of three international Game 
Design Awards to be honored in June
4. Part of this program includes a “community choice” 
award among the 20 finalists!
Please vote for Frog Force and our game Micro 
Mayhem here



Innovation Challenge Awards

Innovation Challenge Awards

Synopsis: Our project titled "Dancing through the Decades" 

was to promote physical activity in senior citizens.

Link: https://frogforce503.org/Dance/index.html

https://frogforce503.org/Dance/index.html


Dean's List / Woody Flowers

Dean's List (Student Leaders Award)
Arseniy Illinich – one of 15 finalists in Michigan, advancing 

to the international competition

Woody Flowers (Mentor Award)
Mr. Chris Huang – one of 70+ mentors recognized as 
finalists



Our 2020/21 Robot



What is a Swerve Drive? 

After over a year of technical development, our team 
manufactured swerve modules over the Summer of 
2019 to use for upcoming robots.

A swerve drive consists of 4 swerve modules which 
can make the robot move in any axis of 
direction while moving forward, as well as rotate and 
drive at the same time. Uses two motors for 
drive/turn.

The previous robots used an existing tank drive which 
moves much like a car and does not have the 
capability to move in any direction at once.

THE RESULT: It took us to the next level 
competitively.



Autonomous Programming

Re-wrote existing code due to the additional challenge of a Swerve Drive
• Synchronized the movements of 8 motors (or else the robot would be uncontrollable)

Implemented a Pure Pursuit controller
• A path planning algorithm that dynamically computes trajectories to move the robot along the desired path
• A technique derived from algorithms used on self-driving cars
• Allowed our robot to drive to precise coordinates on the field and actively adjust its path to account for 

obstacles and inconsistencies

Created an 8 ball autonomous program, achieved by less than 5% of teams globally!



NBot – Novi Robotics Boosters

Supports Teams across all Novi Schools
In 2019 – 44 teams across every school in NCSD

Annual Robotics Townhall Meeting
Facilitates participation through Community Ed

Source Grants and Sponsorships
Run numerous events for teams including:

Coach trainings, programming classes and student 

mentorship for K-8 teams

STEM Camp – for girls by girls
Frog Force Frenzy FTC Competition 

Promotes Successful team development:
7 of 8 NMS FTC teams qualified for States

4 NMS FTC teams qualified for Championship
Novi FLL teams have represented MI at Worlds the 

last 2 years

Showcases NCSD across SE MI



Detroit Partnerships

▪ Started 57 robotics teams in Detroit

▪ Partnered with Community Organizations
▪ Robotics and Engineering Center of Detroit (RECD)

▪ SAY Detroit Play Center

▪ Detroit PAL

▪ Sourced over $300,000 in Grants
▪ Program staffing
▪ Team registration and equipment

▪ Coach and Team Training

▪ Transportation
▪ T-shirts

▪ Event Fees and Lunch

▪ Provide training, workshops, mentors

▪ Detroit FTC Kickoff and Qualifier

▪ Working with Detroit Public Schools
▪ Start and support teams

▪ Keiden Special Education Center



International Partnerships

24 Hours of STEM
▪ June 2020 and December 2020
▪ Partnered with 5 teams around the world
▪ Produced 6 hours of content for EST zone
▪ Taught programming for vision targeting
▪ Presented additive manufacturing techniques

The Compass Alliance
The Compass Alliance is a consortium of teams 
from around the globe working to create a 
sustainable FIRST ecosystem. Our goal is for this to 
become your "one-stop shop" for all things FIRST. 
We are passionate about team sustainability and 
helping you get the most out of 
your FIRST experience.



e-NABLE

▪ Global non-profit organization

▪ Free prosthetic upper limb devices for children

▪ Only student-led chapter in Michigan

▪ Custom designed prosthetics

▪ Taught 400 NCSD 4th graders about 3D printing and 
how to build prosthetics

▪ Have created over 240 prosthetic arms

▪ Designing custom prosthetics

▪ Distributed over 60 hands to:

▪ Lucky Fin Handcamp

▪ Detroit Maker Faire

▪ 16 custom hands distributed globally

▪ Translated the care manual into several languages



COVID-19

• COVID-19 landed in Michigan March 10
• Schools shut down March 16
• FIRST suspended the FIRST season
• We continued operations by meeting virtually
• We also worked on:

Food Drives
Folding at Home
Feed The Need STEM kits
Remote programming classes for FLL, FTC, and FRC
More!



#ShieldOurCommunity

How it started?

• Initiative to help distribute in-
need materials to health care 

workers and NCSD staff

• Prusa 3D printed face shields

• Donated 2,000+ shields:

doctor's offices
dental offices

skilled nursing facilities

senior centers
Novi police & fire

district members

• 1,000 face shields for NCSD 

teachers and staff

Our partners:
Novi Public Library

Magna Seating
Michigan Youth Empowerment

Michigan Chinese American Coalition

Shining 3D
Blick Art Materials Dearborn

FRC 4405 - Atoms Family
FTC 14657 - Robo Warriors





Media Mentions

Fox 2 for e-NABLE Forbes 8 under 18



Media Mentions

WOMC Radio
Jay Jay and Joann

WXYZ Channel 7



Thank You!

Thank you!

Any questions?

www.FrogForce503.org

@FrogForce

Frog Force 503

Email: frogforce@frogforce503.org

http://www.frogforce503.org/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2019 Bond Program Spring Update 
 
 
In 2019, the Novi community approved a series of bond issues totaling $185,000,000, 
which will provide for: security and technology; an addition to Novi Meadows; an 
advanced technology/stem/robotics space; a multipurpose facility; improvements to current 
facilities, athletic sites and parking lots; media center and special education space 
remodeling; furniture; and buses. 
 
The Master Planning Committee met on Friday, June 4, 2021, in the afternoon to go over 
and discuss key activities and progress update of the design team and the construction team.  
Tonight, Mr. Greg Van Kirk and Mr. Kevin Donnelly of Plante Moran CRESA, the 
District’s Owner’s Representative, will present an update and overview of the activities and 
progress so far and next steps. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
AS A REPORT TO THE BOARD  
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

J u n e  1 0 ,  2 0 2 1

AGENDA:

 Key Activities and Progress Update  

 Bond Dashboard Update #01  



O V E R V I E W  O F  B O N D / B A L L O T  
P R O P O S A L    

Where Have We Been? 

Successful Bond Vote – Congratulations!  



Key Activities and Progress Update – June 2021 

Design and Programming 

Bidding and Procurement 

Completed Design for 2021 Projects 

Meadow’s Design Complete June 2021 

Visioning Sessions for R.O.A.R. and HS 

Bid and Award 2021 Projects 

Bid and Award Misc. Projects (Ongoing) 

Material Procurement 2021 Projects 



Key Planning Activities 

Construction Planning and Coordination

Focused Master Planning 

Activity Center Planning / Location 

2021 Market Concerns / Contingencies 

Logistics Planning and Coordination

Subcontractor Planning and Coordination

Move Management Planning  

Permitting and Approvals 

Key Activities and Progress Update – June 2021 



2021-2022 Bond Projects 
Project Scope and Schedule 

 High School Secured Entry and Renovations Apr 2021          Sep 2021

 Middle School Secured Entry and Renovations Apr 2021          Sep 2021

 Middle School Tennis Courts Jun 2021          Aug 2021

 Village Oaks Secured Entry / Additions / Playground Apr 2021          Dec 2021

 Orchard Hills Secured Entry and Renovations Apr 2021          Sep 2021

 Meadow’s 5th and 6th Grade Addition Jun 2021          Sep 2023

 Meadow’s Soccer Pavilion Jun 2021 Sep 2021

 The R.O.A.R. Building Phase I (Adult Education) Jun 2021 Sep 2021

 Deerfield Elementary Roofing Replacement Jul 2021 Nov 2021

 Novi Woods and High School Selective Roofing Aug 2021 Oct 2021

 Boiler Replacements (Parkview and High School) Jun 2021 Oct 2021

 Educational Services Building Kitchen Jun 2021 Sep 2021

 Detention Pond(s)  Restoration Phase I Sep 2021 Nov 2021

 Technology Projects – Sound and Video Jul 2021 Dec 2021 

Start Finish

* Limited or no impact to the District’s Summer Programs due to construction activities.  



High School – 2021 Construction Update    

New Secured Entry and Administration



High School – 2021 Construction Update    

New Secured Entry and Administration



Middle School – 2021 Construction Update    

New Secured Entry and Administration



Village Oaks – 2021 Construction Update    

New Secured Entry and Additions



Orchard Hills – 2021 Construction Update    

New Secured Entry and Additions



11

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Exterior View #01
11



12

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Exterior View #02
12



13

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Exterior View #03
13



14

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Lobby
14



15

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Welcome Center
15



16

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Learning Commons  #01
16



17

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Learning Commons  #02
17



18

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Learning Commons  #03
18



19

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Learning Commons  #04
19



20

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Media Center #01
20



21

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Media Center #02
21



22

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Makerspace
22



23

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Classroom
23



24

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Dining and Performance Center #01
24



25

Meadow’s 5th and 6th Building      

Dining and Performance Center #02
25



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

J u n e  1 0 ,  2 0 2 1

AGENDA:

 Key Activities and Progress Update  

 Bond Dashboard Update #01  



27

Bond Dashboard Update #01   



28

Bond Dashboard Update #01   



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

J u n e  1 0 ,  2 0 2 1

AGENDA:

 Key Activities and Progress Update  

 Bond Dashboard Update #01  



 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC: Consent Items 
 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 
Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 
required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 
discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of June 3, 2021 

 
B. Approval of Field Trip 

a. Novi High School Varsity Field Hockey 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   
 



Minutes of a Regular Meeting, June 3, 2021  
Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 
 

 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held on 
Thursday, June 3, 2021, beginning at 7:00 PM. 
 
Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney      (by Roll Call) 
Absent:  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Hood that the Novi Board of Education 
approve the agenda as presented. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no comments from the audience. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the Board 
in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not required.  Board 
members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further discussion, if 
additional information is needed or available.  
 
CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of May 20, 2021 

 
B. MASB Membership 2020-21 

 
C. MHSAA Membership 2020-21 

It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Smith that the Novi Board of Education approves the 
consent item(s) as presented. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED  
 
ACTION ITEMS 
Personnel Report 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 
following personnel changes: 
A.  New Hires 

Name          Bldg.           Assignment  Reason  Rate             Effective  



          Jodoin, Debra  MS  Receptionist  Position Chg. Level B  06-04-21 
A. Retirements and Resignations 

Name               Bldg.           Assignment  Reason              Effective  

          Stotler, Diana  District  Instructional Coach Retirement  08-02-21 
B. Leaves of Absence 

          Name    Bldg.           Assignment   Reason  Effective 
                     

It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mr. Cook that the Novi Board of Education adopts the 
personnel report recommendations as presented. 
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 
Personnel Report B 
Our current Special Education Supervisor Stacey Theophelis has been hired as the Executive 
Director of Special Education in the Clarkston Community School District. They want her to start as 
soon as possible.  Their Board approval will not take place until June 14.  Assuming the Board 
approves Ms. Theophelis, she will then resign effective the end of the day June 15.   
 
For the Special Education Supervisor position in our district, I would like to appoint an interim for 
the 2021-2022 school year.  The rationale for appointing an interim is twofold.  First, this position 
supervises some summer programming - extended school year, birth to three, child find - so we need 
someone quickly.  Second, our hiring process would take us at least into August after posting, 
conducting the initial screen, the HumanEX screen, and a panel interview.  A potential outsider 
would then need to give notice to their current employer.  Given that timeline, it would be difficult to 
have a person in place to help prepare for the 2021-2022 school year. 
 
Amanda Squires is a teacher consultant currently working at the high school.  She has been in the 
district for eight years and has demonstrated her understanding of the needs of special education 
students, works to support students and teachers, and provides support within the department.  In 
consultation with the Director of Student Services, we believe she could step in and help this 
summer, prepare for the next school year, and provide leadership for the 2021-2022 school year.  
 
We could then post next spring for the 2022-2023 school year.  
 
If approved, Ms. Squires would be the interim and begin June 14 to have two days of transition with 
the current Supervisor.  
 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Hood that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education approve Amanda Squires as the Special Education Supervisor.  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
  and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 

Food Service Management Contract Renewal 
At the May 7, 2020 Board of Education meeting, Chartwells was approved to continue to serve as the 
district’s food service management company for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.  They have been 
providing Food Service in the District since 2013.  The current contract expires on June 30, 2021. 
 
Chartwells manages contracts with approximately 200 school districts in Michigan.  District 
administration has been extremely satisfied with the work performed by Chartwells and especially 
Evol Gazzarato, Food and Nutrition Director. 



 
The Michigan Department of Education (MDE) is also required to approve the renewal before being 
presented to the Board of Education. We received the MDE approval on May 6, 2021. 
 
The Food Service Management Contract renewal was presented for information and discussion at the 
May 20, 2021 Board meeting and comes back tonight for approval. 

 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School District 
Board of Education approve Chartwells to continue to serve as the District’s food service 
management company by renewing their contract. 
 Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
2021 Summer Tax Levy 
In order to prepare for the July 1 tax bills, the District must certify the summer tax levy no later than 
early June. 
 
The 2021(2021-22 fiscal year) taxable value of the Novi Community School District is 
$2,658,189,689. This represents an increase of 4.1% over the previous year’s taxable value of 
$2,552,958,920.  Using the district’s taxable value as the predominant factor, the 2021-22 budget 
will be based upon the millage rates on the attached schedule. 
 
To the homeowner, the district’s total millage levy will be 10.3264 mills, which is a decrease of 
(0.3106) mills from fiscal year 2020-21. This equates to a decrease in property taxes of ($31.06) per 
$100,000 of taxable value. 
 
At the November19, 2020 Board meeting, the Novi Board of Education resolved to levy 50% of the 
taxes in the summer and 50% in the winter. 
 
It was moved by Mr. Mena and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School District 
Board of Education, in the best interest of the school district, resolve to levy 50% of the taxes in the 
summer.  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
Bid Package #6 - Boiler Replacement updated to include the Gardenbrook Property and High School 
At the April 15, 2021 Board meeting the Board approved Bid Package #6.  Tonight, the 
recommendation is to update the scope of work to include the Gardenbrook property boiler 
replacement and the Novi High School boiler retube. 
 
On Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 12:30 PM, a pricing review was completed for these two (2) 
additional projects.  In attendance for the bid opening were representatives from the Novi 
Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa, TMP Architecture, McCarthy & Smith, Inc.  
 
Based upon the project team’s review of the scope of work and costs, we propose the 
following recommendations for contract award: 
 
Bulletin #1 – Gardenbrook Boiler Replacement 

Bid Division 142 : HVAC 
Ms. Laura Snyder 
Detroit Boiler Company 



2931 Beaufait Street 
Detroit, MI 48207 

Base Bid                $ 259,139.85 
PLM Bond (Hudson Insurance Company)     $ 7,774.20 

TOTAL        $ 266,914.05 
 

Bulletin #2 – Novi High School Boiler Retube 
Bid Division 142 : HVAC 

Ms. Laura Snyder 
Detroit Boiler Company 
2931 Beaufait Street 
Detroit, MI 48207 

Base Bid                $ 68,018.52 
Boilout      ADD $ 13,647.44 
PLM Bond (Hudson Insurance Company)   $ 2,449.98 

         TOTAL $ 84,115.94

BULLETIN #1 & #2 (Bid Division 142) AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT:     $351,030.00 
TOTAL DETROIT BOILER CONTRACT VALUE WITH BULLETINS #1&2:              $741,863.00 

 
It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Community School District 
Board of Education award the additional boiler contracts in the amount listed above for Bulletin #1 
and #2.   
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
Bid Packeage #7A – Gardenbrook Property (formerly Walsh College) Renovation 
At the April 15, 2021 Board meeting the Board approved Bid Package #6.  Tonight, the 
recommendation is to update the scope of work to include the Gardenbrook property boiler 
replacement and the Novi High School boiler retube. 
 
On Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 12:30 PM, a pricing review was completed for these two (2) 
additional projects.  In attendance for the bid opening were representatives from the Novi 
Community School District, Plante Moran Cresa, TMP Architecture, McCarthy & Smith, Inc.  
 
Based upon the project team’s review of the scope of work and costs, we propose the 
following recommendations for contract award: 
 
Bulletin #1 – Gardenbrook Boiler Replacement 

Bid Division 142 : HVAC 
Ms. Laura Snyder 
Detroit Boiler Company 
2931 Beaufait Street 
Detroit, MI 48207 

Base Bid                $ 259,139.85 
PLM Bond (Hudson Insurance Company)     $ 7,774.20 

TOTAL        $ 266,914.05 
 

Bulletin #2 – Novi High School Boiler Retube 
Bid Division 142 : HVAC 

Ms. Laura Snyder 
Detroit Boiler Company 



2931 Beaufait Street 
Detroit, MI 48207 

Base Bid                $ 68,018.52 
Boilout      ADD $ 13,647.44 
PLM Bond (Hudson Insurance Company)   $ 2,449.98 

         TOTAL $ 84,115.94

BULLETIN #1 & #2 (Bid Division 142) AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT:     $351,030.00 
TOTAL DETROIT BOILER CONTRACT VALUE WITH BULLETINS #1&2:              $741,863.00 

 
It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School 
District Board of Education award the contracts as listed above in the total amount of 
$1,262,763.00.  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  
        and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
Plow Truck Purchase 
The maintenance vehicle fleet has greatly improved through replacement of vehicles over the past 
several years. As part of our original replacement plan, we need to replace a 2009 plow truck that we 
rely on heavily. The vehicle has been driven 42,748 miles mostly for plowing as well as 10,000+ 
miles in reverse.  This truck requires many repairs and is no longer reliable. This purchase has been 
budgeted for in the 2021-2022 budget. 
 
A 2022 F-350 plow truck with a snowplow and all necessary plow flasher lighting is needed. The best 
price for the F-350 truck and outfitting is available through the Macomb County cooperative bid (#21-
18 T.11) using Signature Ford as the dealer. The cost of this vehicle is $32,429. 
 
NBC Truck Equipment will provide and install a 9' 6" Western MVP3 snowplow and controls, roof 
mounted strobe light and tail light strobes for $8,563. A hydraulic lift gate is to be added to this 
vehicle for the cost of $3,360. They will also need approximately 2 weeks to outfit this vehicle. The 
state bid pricing for outfitting this vehicle with the plow, light package, and lift gate is $11,923. 
 
The truck would be ready approximately 12 weeks from the time of approval. Total expenditure for 
the vehicle and snowplow package is $44,352. This purchase is necessary to keep the maintenance 
vehicle fleet operational and in good working order. 
 
This comes tonight for information and discussion and will come back for approval at the June 10, 
2021 regular meeting of the Board. 

 
2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment 
On December 17, 2020, the Board of Education approved the 2020-2021 General Fund Budget.  
A final amendment to the budget reflecting all the changes known at this time has been created 
and is presented to the Board of Education tonight.   
 
The 2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment is presented for information and discussion tonight and 
recommended for approval at the June 10, 2021 Board meeting. 
 
2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
The State requires that all school districts adopt a budget for the upcoming fiscal year by June 30 
of each year.  The proposed budget document for the 2021-2022 fiscal year has been prepared 
based on projections and estimates, including student enrollment, which will be known at a later 



 
 

Page 6 
 

date.  The proposed budget document is presented to the Board tonight for review. 
 
The budget adoption process for an upcoming fiscal year must include a public budget hearing; a 
notice of such public hearing, which must appear in the local newspaper at least six (6) days prior 
to the hearing; a budget document, made available for public inspection including the proposed 
property tax millage rate; and Board adoption of the budget in the form of a 2021-2022 General 
Appropriations Act resolution. 
 
Once the public budget hearing has taken place, the Board adopts the budget.  This year, the 
public hearing will be held Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 7:30 p.m. at the regular meeting of the 
Board of Education.  The notice will appear in the local newspaper on Thursday, June 2, 2021, 
and the budget document will be available for public inspection at the Educational Services 
Building beginning Friday, June 6, 2021. 
 
The proposed budget document is presented to the Board tonight for review, with adoption in the 
form of a 2021-2022 General Appropriations Act resolution (draft resolution attached) at the June 
10, 2021 Regular Board meeting. 
 
Policy Updates and Revisions 
The Governance and Policy Committee met on May 25, 2021.  They reviewed and discussed the 
following policies and are bringing them before the Board for information and discussion 
with these recommended updates and revisions. 
 
The committee’s suggested changes are marked in red below.   
 
Policy 3004 – Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

 
Existing Policy Verbiage: 
The Board delegates to the Superintendent the authority to purchase and recommend to the 
Board, for its approval, instructional materials, including textbooks that are compatible with the 
School District´s curriculum.  The Superintendent may utilize well qualified administrators and 
teachers to assist in the selection of instructional materials, including textbooks, to be 
recommended to the Board. 
 
Committee Recommendation: 
The Board of Education shall approve all textbooks used as part of the educational program of 
this District.  
 
"Textbook", for purposes of this policy, shall mean the principal source(s) of instructional 
material for any given course of study, in whatever form the material may be presented. 
 
The Superintendent, along with qualified administrators and teachers, shall be responsible for the 
selection and recommendation of textbooks for Board consideration. In considering the approval 
of any proposed textbook, the Board will weigh its decisions based on recommendations related 
to: 
 



 
 

Page 7 
 

A. suitability for the maturity level and educational accomplishment of the students who will 
be using the material 

B. freedom from bias 
C. relationship to the curriculum adopted by the Board 
D. cost 

Policy 3005 – Selection of Media Center Materials 
 
The Board intends that students be provided access to a wide variety of educational materials, in 
various media, to support learning.  The Superintendent is authorized to make or approve 
purchases for the media center and may receive recommendations for such purchases from 
professional staff members, parents and students. 

Committee Recommended Additions: 
Media Center materials will: support and be consistent with the general educational goals of the 
School District; meet high standards of quality in factual content, artistic and literary value, and 
presentation; be appropriate for the age, emotional development, ability level and social 
development of students for whom materials are selected; have aesthetic, literary, scientific or 
social value; be current and up-to-date; and, be selected to reflect our diverse society. The selection 
of materials on controversial issues will be directed towards maintaining a diverse collection 
representing various points of view. 

The Board of Education shall provide instructional materials and equipment, within budgetary 
constraints, to implement the District's educational goals and objectives and to meet students' 
needs. The primary objective of such instructional materials and equipment shall be to enrich, 
support, and implement the educational program of the school.  

The Superintendent shall develop administrative guidelines for the selection and maintenance of 
all educational and instructional materials and equipment. In addition, s/he shall periodically, 
provide for a systematic review, by the Board, of the District's educational resources in order to 
ensure that they are appropriate for the current educational program. Any revisions that occur 
should be a result of the school-improvement process.  

Policy 3002 – Parental Involvement 
 
The Board strongly encourages and supports the involvement of parents in their children´s 
education.  The Superintendent will develop and implement regulations, in consultation with 
parents, which will include: 

• The manner in which the School District will cooperate with parents of students to 
develop students´ intellectual and vocational skills in a safe and positive environment; 

• The manner in which the School District will permit parents to review the School 
District´s curriculum, textbooks and teaching materials; 

• The manner in which the School District will permit parents to observe instructional 
activities, other than testing and assessments, in which their students are enrolled and 
present; and 



 
 

Page 8 
 

• The manner in which the School District will permit the disclosure or use of student 
information for purposes of sales or marketing. 

 
Committee Recommendation is to make the sections below a sub policy of 3002. 
Policy 3002.1 – Parental Involvement in Title I Programs 
 
Parental involvement is also considered a key component of federal Title I programs.  In order to 
help build a partnership between home and school for purposes of Title I, the School District: 

• Informs parents of the program, the reasons for their children´s participation and the 
specific instructional objectives; 

• Trains parents to work with their children to attain instructional objectives; 
• Trains teachers and other staff involved in Title I programs to work effectively with the 

parents of participating students; 
• Consults with parents on a regular basis; 
• Provides opportunities for parents to be involved in the design, operation and evaluation 

of the program; and 
• Provides opportunities for the full participation of parents who lack literacy skills or 

whose native language is not English. 
 

The Superintendent will develop and implement regulations that are compliant with Title I.  The 
regulations are to support the above principles and actions and also assure that services provided 
with state and local funds in Title I schools are comparable to those provided in non-Title I 
schools in the School District. 

This comes before the Board tonight for information and discussion.  It will come back to the Board 
for approval at the June 10, 2021 regular meeting of the Board. 

 
Board Operating Procedures Manual Updates and Revisions 
The Governance and Policy Committee met on May 25, 2021 to discuss the Board Operating 
Procedures Manual.  It comes before the Board tonight with the following recommended 
additions and revisions for information and discussion. 
 
Recommended Addition: 
Virtual Meetings –  
If governmental mandate(s) have ruled that governmental bodies must meet virtually and/or the 
city has declared and state of emergency, then the Board of Education will meet through a virtual 
platform.  Further, the Board shall have a method in place for: 

A. The meeting to stream live for the public to be able to view; 
B. a communication platform for the public to be able to participate during the times 

designated on the meeting agenda. 
 
Public Comment Placement on Committee Agendas 
Committees 
Selection and Operation of Board Committees 



 
 

Page 9 
 

…. 
D. Minutes and notes of committee meetings will be posted in the Google Drive Board Books. 
E.  The Public Comment portion of the Committee meeting agenda, shall be place towards the  

bottom of the committee agenda to afford the public time to hear the committee    
discussion. 

  
Recommended Revisions: 
Committees 
Selection and Operation of Board Committees 

A. Committees are appointed by the Board President. 
B. Responsibilities of each standing committee shall be outlined in the Committee Charter: 

1. Finance – To review the annual district budget, budget amendments and audit 
report. 

2. Governance and Policy – To review and recommend revisions to Board policies 
and Board 
Operating Procedures. 

3. Legislative – To review new legislation, its impact on the district, and recommend 
resolutions for adoption. 

4. Capital Projects – To review and recommend proposed construction projects and 
updates and maintenance projects to existing facilities. 

5. Curriculum – To review and recommend proposed new or revised curriculum and 
resources. 

C. Ad Hoc committees may be assigned for a specific need or purpose, but will be time-
limited. They 
will meet on an as needed basis. 

D. Minutes and notes of committee meetings will be posted in the Google Drive Board Books. 
 

Board Calendar Revision 
Annual Calendar of the Board Agenda Items 

A. In addition to monthly agenda items listed above, the items below, as scheduled in 
the following annual outline, and athletics, boosters, and clubs may by scheduled 
and presented: 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Governance and Policy Committee 
Mr. Cook, Board Vice-President and Chair of the committee, reported that most of the committee 
discussion revolved around the policies that were discussed earlier in the meeting.  He stated that 
the committee will be discussing policy 7004 at their next meeting.  Mr. Cook said that they have 
some other policies coming up. 
 
Dr. Ruskin mentioned that there had been some conversation regarding each committee having a 
charter.  She said that each committee has gone through that process. 

 
DEI Committee 
Dr. Ruskin, Board President and chair of the committee, reported that the committee reviewed the 
charter and that there was a presentation given by Darby Hoppenstedt and Dr. Webber.  She stated 



 
 

Page 10 
 

that they covered some their great work and some foundational work that has been done over the 
last 10 years.  Dr. Ruskin said that they will bring it to the Board, so that everyone knows what 
has been happening in the District, there could be some transparency, and know that groups were 
not working in silos and the Board could have a better understanding.   
 
She mentioned that they had nice attendance and that the whole room was filled.  Dr. Ruskin 
mentioned it was a great opportunity to hear things and to hear public comment.  She reported 
that Mrs. Hoffman’s dad asked if this was a district the committee and how often they meet and 
about getting updates to the Board.   
 
Dr. Ruskin stated that she was taken aback by a community member who stood up and asked why 
schools cannot celebrate Christmas or sing Christmas carols anymore.  She said that he was not 
Christian, but thought he said he was Hindu and that he found it upsetting and was really asking 
why we are pushing diversity and inclusiveness while stopping these traditions.   
 
Dr. Ruskin mentioned that the gentleman said that 90% of the Indians have not issues with 
celebrating Christmas and singing carols and in fact they consider it one of the most beautiful 
things about America and the European cultures.  She reported that he said that he does not 
celebrate it religiously, but most still celebrate with holiday trees, lights, etc. and no one in his 
community wants to lose those beautiful, musical traditions. 
 
Dr. Ruskin stated that at some point, she would like to get an understanding of how the District 
got from where we were before, although she has attended the December concerts in the buildings 
and religious songs are included.  She said that she is asking the music teachers for some 
feedback and then she will bring it back.  Dr. Ruskin mentioned that this is where it is important 
to have some kind of response mechanism. 
 
She reported that at a curriculum committee meeting there were assertions made by community 
members that were not accurate so whatever that mechanism looks like, as we lean our 
administrative structure, to be able to make sure we fact check things because we are talking 
about people’s careers and the impressions of our community school district. 
 
Dr. Ruskin stated that as a parent in the district, she has attended several concerts and other events 
that were a cornucopia of cultural joy and celebration which is important, so there again, we must 
make sure when things are said that those things are accurate. 
 
Dr. Ruskin thanked Dr. Webber for his presentation at the committee meeting.  He stated that they 
are working on putting mini DEI committees in ever building. 
 
Finance Committee 
Mrs. Hood, Board Treasurer and committee chair, reported that Mr. McIntyre reviewed the 2021 
final budget and presented the 2021-22 Original General Fund Budget that the Board looked at 
tonight.  She stated that the Food Service Budget, Recreation Fund Budget, and the Student 
Activity Budget.  Mrs. Hood said because the State of Michigan has not released its’ school 
funding levels, they also discussed the estimates of revenues and expenses.  She mentioned that 
Mr. McIntyre said he is estimating a four (4) percent increase in our foundation allowance and 



 
 

Page 11 
 

expenses and changes in funding related to COVID.  Mrs. Hood reported that there were no 
comments from the audience.  She stated that their meeting came right after the DEI committee 
meeting, where there was a packed house, and no one stayed. 
 
Mrs. Hood said that they did have an extended conversation about foundation allowance, Novi’s 
is $8,839.  She mentioned that there has been some emotional commentary from parents who pay 
taxes, but it is interesting what goes into the school aid fund.  Mrs. Hood reported the largest 
percentage of contributing money is from the sales tax, then the property taxes are the third 
contributor.  
 
She stated that the NEF had a very helpful graph that showed how schools are funded in Michigan 
and where we are, where we anticipate we will be, and why we need the additional funding. 
 
Superintendent’s Contract Committee 
Mrs. Murphy, Board Trustee and Chair of the committee, reported that the committee had met 
twice.  She stated that the second meeting was helpful because they had the chance to send the 
contract to the attorney, so he could look at it.  Mrs. Murphy said that it came back with some 
really good suggestions and language changes, and some format changes that were really helpful.  
She mentioned that yesterday, they met with Dr. Matthews to review the changes and finalized 
what they thought it should look like and to come to a consensus.   
 
Mrs. Murphy reported that if we get the finalized document back from the attorney tomorrow, 
then it will be on the agenda next week. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
There were two (2) comments from the audience.  The first person commented on the singing 
of religious/ethnic songs being sung at school and the Pledge of Allegiance at Deerfield and 
does not believe that these are concerns that exist at Deerfield.  He commented that the equity 
piece will feel differently to different people depending on who you are and your background. 
 
The second comment was regarding listening to parent concerns, making changes and revisions 
to policies, and that the District is going in the right direction.  She inquired about the passage 
of policy 3004, shall all textbooks be the principal source of instructional material in whatever 
form the material may be presented.  She asked how do we draw the line between principle and 
supplemental material and should there be a policy regulating supplemental material?   
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, expressed his appreciation to Shailee Patel, 
Nicole Carter, Ron Kane, Katy Dinkelmann, Melissa Jordan, and Linda Cianferra for playing an 
integral part in planning and hosing the graduation ceremonies for our students.  He reported the 
Ms. Patel organized our Novi Adult Transition Center graduation ceremony that was held last 
night; Mrs. Carter, Mr. Kane, Mrs. Dinkelmann, an Dr. Jordan organized the Novi High School 
Graduation that will be held Saturday, June 5; and Ms. Cianferra is planning the Career Prep and 
Adult Ed graduation to be held next Thursday, June 10th, which will move our Board meeting 
start time to 7:30 PM.     
 



 
 

Page 12 
 

Dr. Matthews stated that these people’s efforts to honor and celebrate our students is deeply 
appreciated.  He also expressed his gratitude to the high school counseling office for their work in 
creating the virtual senior honors video and said that it is on the Novi High School’s Counseling 
page.    
 
Dr. Matthews made mention of the State Education funding.  He said that while it is welcome to 
hear good news about the budget, it is important to note that Michigan continues to underfund K-
12 education.  Dr. Matthews said the school finance research collective updated their 2018 report 
and determined that to meet the needs of Michigan’s K-12 students, the per pupil funding should 
be $10,451 and currently Novi receives $8,839.  He reported that while he appreciates the funding 
that we do receive, the research is clear that it is not adequate to meet the needs of our students. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
Mr. Greg McIntyre, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations, reported that the 
District is going to be holding their regular financial audit.  He stated that we received a punch list 
and that it will be done again this year by Plante Moran.  Mr. McIntyre said that we will also have 
our Sinking Fund/Capital Projects audit and it will be done by Taylor Morgan. 
 
Dr. Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, reported that the relationships 
that we have in this district have really shown through.  He stated that they have allowed us to 
have amazing success and the best part of his job is that he gets to work directly with all of the 
employees; our administrators, teacher, secretaries, bus drivers, custodians, maintenance workers, 
etc.  Dr. Kinzer said that the job they have done this year has been amazing.   
 
He specifically wanted to mention the bargaining group leadership and Mr. Grat Dalton, who is 
our MEA/Unicef director and provides support for our NEA, NESPA, an MTA membership.  Dr. 
Kinzer reported that he is in his first year in supporting Novi and has been tremendous.  He stated 
that Heather Burnside, our NEA President, David Gutuskey, our NTA President, Russ Nesmith, 
our maintenance president, and the ability to work daily with all of them has really resulted in a 
lot of great work that has happened in the District.  Dr. Kinzer said that it is important to take a 
moment to recognize what our employees have done.   
 
Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services, mentioned that this is the first 
time he had seen Mr. McIntyre’s face, since he was hired during COVID.  He reported that we 
have all had our masks on and it is a joy to start to see people again. 
 
Dr. Webber expressed his gratitude to Sheila Holly, Emily Pohlonski, and Jeff Dinkelmann for 
helping to launch our virtual school.  He stated that we have 411 students and that is the size, or 
bigger, as some of our elementary schools which is pretty stunning.  Dr. Webber said that Sheila 
Holly has been calling every one of those families and tonight he heard her and you would never 
know that she had worked a full day.  He mentioned that her disposition on the phone, the 
relationships she was building right off the bat.  Dr. Webber reported that Ms. Pohlonski has been 
hustling, ever since she was approved by the Board, to make connections with parents as well.  
He stated that Jeff Dinkelmann has also been an amazing support for Emily and Sheila and Dr. 
Matthews as they start to look at the survey data and the pupil accounting issues; it has been 
amazing.   



 
 

Page 13 
 

 
Dr. Webber expressed his gratitude to Darby Hoppenstedt for presenting.  He stated that she did a 
really fine job of helping to tell the story of the DEI Committee in their work.  Dr. Webber 
thanked Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Mena, and Mrs. Roney for not only being on that committee, but for 
creating it.  He thanked that parent, who had a nice conversation at tonight’s Board meeting, for 
being there and stated the he is going to be helpful in our community conversations.   
 
Dr. Webber explained that the community conversation effort is something that they are pulling 
together with the notion where the topic is ironically going to be listening; as he was 
listening/hearing just now about Board policy changes, potential ones, on what should be taught 
in schools.   
 
He reported that the idea they had was to get Elizabeth Birr Moje, Dean of Education at the 
University of Michigan, signed up to help facilitate/moderate.  Dr. Webber mentioned that if 
anyone has connections out there to find somebody from a counterpoint or a more conservative 
side, let’s talk today; perhaps someone from Hillsdale College.  He stated that he believes their 
president was the head of the project back in September and the idea behind it is for both people 
to have a 30 to 45-minute conversation, community members could watch/listen to that 
conversation and dialogue, then they would go into breakout rooms of six (6) people and have a 
facilitated conversation about that discussion. 
 
Dr. Webber said that it is really important to show our kids that you can have very opposing 
viewpoints, yet still have an opportunity to talk together, break bread together, and sing the 
dreidel song, or whatever that is in your house, together and realize that at the end of the day we 
are all from the community of Novi and we chose to live here. 
 
Dr. Webber thanked Justin Chambers, from EnviroClean, who has been the lead manager in our 
district for years.  He reported that he could not think of a tougher job than leading a group of 
employees, who are often being paid nine (9) to 10 dollars an hour, and coming from all over to 
work in the Novi Community School District under economic pressure.  Dr. Webber stated that 
what that means is people who are here one month are gone the next and, from a managerial 
standpoint, that is a challenge layer on top of this being a year of COVID cleaning   
 
He said that Justin was basically in charge of leading people to clean 500,000 square feet and 
making sure that space was clean.  Dr. Webber mentioned that there are homes in this community 
that have a team who show up once a week just to clean their house; Justin, to him, was one of 
those people.   
 
Dr. Webber reported that Justin lost his wife a few years ago and that he is a father of three (3) or 
four (4) kids and the way he has carried himself through that is an inspiration.  He wished Justin a 
lot of luck and stated that he is a good guy who has really done wonderful work for us. 
 
Dr. Webber stated that he made a choice to join the 52nd District Court’s high risk response team.  
He explained that this is a multi-disciplinary approach to enhance victim safety, offender 
accountability systems change.  He said that this change is proactive, ongoing, multi-sector 
collaboration that works together to identify high-risk domestic violence cases and respond 



 
 

Page 14 
 

appropriately and to work together to improve policies, procedures, and practices with regard o 
domestic violence cases.   
 
Dr. Webber mentioned that for six (6) years, we have had a relationship with Haven and they 
have been working in our high school.  He reported that he felt this was the right time to put some 
of his time and energy into something that is, unfortunately, present in every community.  Dr. 
Webber stated that they asked him what the goals would be for being there.  He told parole 
officers that, at least from a school standpoint, his goal was for them not to have a job, to do 
things to get ahead of this, to stop and prevent issues of domestic violence or harm being done in 
our homes.   
 
Dr. Webber stated that it is the end of the year and, in July, we are going to reflect on this year 
and think what happened over the past 14 months. 
 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 
Mrs. Hood, Board Treasurer, said that she mentioned earlier she had attended a Government 
Relations Committee meeting and talked about budget.  She reported that we were lucky to have 
State Senator Jim Rundstad join the call and his chief of staff, Krista Vincent.   
 
Mrs. Hood stated that they talked about a new senate bill 265 that came out of the Senate 
Education Committee.  She said that it is related to the 3rd Grade Reading Retention bill where a 
third grader who does not score at grade level on the MStep is automatically retained.  Mrs. Hood 
mentioned that there is some verbiage that allows the superintendent to make exceptions and it 
goes into effect this year. 
 
She reported that this new bill 265 is delaying the requirement to retain third graders.  Mrs. Hood 
stated that part of the problem with this bill is that the third graders now become candidates for 
retention as fourth graders.  She said that then we would have children who are 
eligible/vulnerable to be retained form two (2) years. 
 
Mrs. Hood asked the Chief of Staff why the senator supported this bill.  She responded that he did 
not, but that it is a troublesome bill and that they are exploring vouchers to address this, which 
Mrs. Hood said was way off the topic.  She stated that she is hopeful that vouchers are not being 
resurrected in Michigan.  Mrs. Hood said that she would like to get Dr. Matthews thoughts, at a 
later time, about this. 
 
She reported that in Novi we believe deeply that all students need to have skills in reading, math, 
writing, and we work very hard to do that.  Mrs. Hood stated that we have invested in reading and 
math interventionists, instructional coaches, and we deeply believe that they are important, but 
this bill is not one that she could support because it is quite clear that retention is not an effective 
strategy for students.  She said that it causes long-term harm; they are ripped away from their peer 
group; they develop a self-image that is not positive; and there ae a lot of negative conations, we 
just need to have strategies to support those students and continue to move them forward with 
their peer group. 
 



 
 

Page 15 
 

Mr. Mena, Board Secretary, reported that he had the pleasure of working with our Field and Track 
teams this year and he had a blast.  He stated that he has had the pleasure of working with 
athletics here now for going on 18 years and he has never had more fun than this year.  Mr. Mena 
expressed his gratitude to Danny Taylor, gym teacher at Deerfield, Greg Zuck, Brad Moore, Terry 
Woodward, Joanna Nihal, Derrick Kim, Vincent Ma, and a number of other coaches.  He said 
they did a fantastic job.   
 
Mr. Mena mentioned that it was not expected, but the boys ran the table this year.  He reported 
that they won all of the dual meets, the Novi Regional, the Novi relays, and the KLAA Regional 
recently.  Mr. Mena stated that he hopes they will get more accolades as they go to East 
Kentwood, this weekend, to compete in the State Finals.  He mentioned that this is not a team 
event, but just individual events and that we have some talented runners who are going to 
compete.  Mr. Mena reported that he was excited by our 4 by 400 team, anchored by Miles 
Brown.   
 
He stated that he was invited to attend the boys and girls banquets this week and did not have the 
opportunity to speak with a lot of parents, but those he did hear from, most of what he heard, 
about our district, was positive.  Mr. Mena said that it was one great comment after another about 
everything.  He mentioned that the track parents wished that graduation did not fall on the day of 
state finals.  Mr. Mena said he told the parents that he heard rumors that we are looking into what 
we can do there.   
 
Mr. Mena reported that last week, we hosted a middle school track meet at the high school.  He 
stated that the idea was to give those kids an opportunity to experience that track would be like at 
the high school level.  Mr. Mena said that the kids got a kick out of seeing their names on the 
video scoreboard.  He mentioned that they do not have field events like pole vaulting and we have 
an extraordinary pole vault coach who is senior age level and still competing in the senior circuit.  
Mr. Mena reported that this coach took the time to set-up the pole vault pit and all the equipment 
and had 35 middle schoolers check it out and try things.   
 
Mr. Mena commented on the Novi High School, girls’ soccer team are now district champs.  He 
stated that they were playing in Northville and just won 18 minutes ago. 
 
Mrs. Murphy, Board Trustee, reported that she loves the fact that Derek Kim and other former 
student track people are back and have come to help other students.  She stated that this is really 
encouraging because we have talked about the lack of the alumni connection and seeing those 
kids come back.  Mrs. Murphy said that we have a number of these kids who are coming back as 
teachers and it is really neat to see them wanting to come back to this community.  She mentioned 
that it shows the strength of the community and the ties that we are building here.   
 
Mrs. Murphy reported that Vincent’s mom mentioned yesterday, during the banquet, that it was 
weird for him to talk about an athlete that he competed with when he was a senior because he was 
able to finish college, get back, and still meet up with the coach.   
 

ADJOURNMENT 
It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Board of Education 



 
 

Page 16 
 

Regular Board meeting be adjourned  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Mena, Mr. Cook, Mrs. Murphy,  

      and Mrs. Roney       
Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for June 
10, 2021 at 7:30 p.m., at the Educational Services Building. 
 
                                  ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary 
 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us 

http://www.novischools.net/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMIC SERVICES 
 
TOPIC:  Field Hockey Invitational Tournament to Pittsburgh 
 
Kevin and Amy Kilgore are requesting Board approval for their Varsity Field Hockey team to 
participate in the Field Hockey Tournament in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, September 24-25, 2021.  
This trip offers the opportunity for students to grow as athletes by participating in a tournament 
with competition outside of the state.  Student athletes have participated in this event since 2014. 
 
Students will depart on Friday, September 24, 2021 and will return on Saturday, September 25, 
2021.  They will stay at the Crowne Plaza and travel via Getaway Tours charter bus.  Each 
athlete will be expected to pay $100 to cover housing, tournament fees, and bussing.  They will 
be responsible for paying for their own meals.  Costs will be offset by the Athletic Boosters. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Field Hockey Invitational 
Tournament in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, September 24-25, 2021. 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   
  













BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   
 
TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            
 
Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 
following personnel changes: 
 
A.  New Hires 

 

Name    Bldg.   Assignment    Reason    Rate   Effective 

 
 
 
B. Retirements and Resignations 

  

Name    Bldg.   Assignment    Reason    Effective 

Baker, Elizabeth  MS    Literacy Specialist  Retirement   06-11-21 
 
Hiser, Emily   MS    Special Ed Teacher  Resigned   06-11-21 
 
Ownby, Matthew  PV    Music Teacher   Resigned   06-11-21 
 
 
Holbel, Paula   MS    Special Ed Para   Discharge   06-11-21 
 
 
 
 
 
C. Leaves of Absence 

 

Name    Bldg.   Assignment    Reason    Effective 

Littleton, Gabrielle VO    2nd Grade Teacher  LOA #1-Personal 2021-2022 School Year 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 
report recommendations as presented. 

 
APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
TOPIC: Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan 
 
In September 30, 2020, the state legislature amended Public Act 165, section 98a of the State 
School Aid Act.   This amendment requires all school boards to reconfirm their district’s 
Extended COVID Learning Plan.  That plan is to be submitted to the state and posted on the 
district’s website. 
 
The next submission is due June 15, 2021 and comes tonight for Board reconfirmation and 
approval.  My recommendation is as follows: 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education reconfirm and approve remaining 
in our current format for all students, grades K-12, providing in-person five-day per week 
instruction for the in-person students and virtual instruction for those who selected the virtual 
modality.  
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
FOR BOARD ACTION  
 
 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 3, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  Plow Truck Purchase 
 
The maintenance vehicle fleet has greatly improved through replacement of vehicles over the past 
several years. As part of our original replacement plan, we need to replace a 2009 plow truck that we 
rely on heavily. The vehicle has been driven 42,748 miles mostly for plowing as well as 10,000+ miles 
in reverse.  This truck requires many repairs and is no longer reliable. This purchase has been budgeted 
for in the 2021-2022 budget. 
 
A 2022 F-350 plow truck with a snowplow and all necessary plow flasher lighting is needed. The best 
price for the F-350 truck and outfitting is available through the Macomb County cooperative bid (#21-
18 T.11) using Signature Ford as the dealer. The cost of this vehicle is $32,429. 
 
NBC Truck Equipment will provide and install a 9' 6" Western MVP3 snowplow and controls, roof 
mounted strobe light and tail light strobes for $8,563. A hydraulic lift gate is to be added to this vehicle 
for the cost of $3,360. They will also need approximately 2 weeks to outfit this vehicle. The state bid 
pricing for outfitting this vehicle with the plow, light package, and lift gate is $11,923. 
 
The truck would be ready approximately 12 weeks from the time of approval. Total expenditure for the 
vehicle and snowplow package is $44,352. This purchase is necessary to keep the maintenance vehicle 
fleet operational and in good working order. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education Approve the purchase of a new 2022 F-
350 plow truck with a snowplow and all necessary plow flasher lighting is needed in the amount of 
$44,352, as presented. 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
 Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



 

 

Novi Community School District 
45495 Eleven Mile Road, Novi, MI  48374 

Ph: (248) 449-1241    Fax: Business Office: (248) 449-1249 
Email:  michael.dragoo@novik12.org 

 

MEMO 
Date: 5/18/2021 

To: Greg McIntyre 

From: Mike Dragoo 
Re: 2022 Ford F-350 Plow truck with Lift Gate 

 
 
The maintenance vehicle fleet has greatly improved through replacement of vehicles over the past 
several years. As part of our original replacement plan, we need to replace a 2009 plow truck that we 
rely on heavily. The vehicle has been driven 42,748 miles mostly for plowing as well as 10,000+ miles 
in reverse.  This truck requires many repairs and is no longer reliable. This purchase has been 
budgeted for in the 2021-2022 budget. 
 
A 2022 F-350 plow truck with a snowplow and all necessary plow flasher lighting is needed. The best 
price for the F-350 truck and outfitting is available through the Macomb County cooperative bid (#21-
18 T.11) using Signature Ford as the dealer. The cost of this vehicle is $32,429. 
 
NBC Truck Equipment will provide and install a 9' 6" Western MVP3 snowplow and controls, roof 
mounted strobe light and tail light strobes for $8,563. A hydraulic lift gate is to be added to this vehicle 
for the cost of $3,360. They will also need approximately 2 weeks to outfit this vehicle. The state bid 
pricing for outfitting this vehicle with the plow, light package, and lift gate is $11,923. 
 
The truck would be ready approximately 12 weeks from the time of approval. Total expenditure for the 
vehicle and snowplow package is $44,352. This purchase is necessary to keep the maintenance 
vehicle fleet operational and in good working order. 
 
 





















BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment 
 
On December 17, 2020, the Board of Education approved the 2020-2021 General Fund 
Budget.  A final amendment to the budget reflecting all the changes known at this time 
has been created and is presented to the Board of Education tonight.   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education approved the 2020-2021 
final budget amendment as presented, per the attached resolution. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
             FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
 

        ______________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 
 
TOPIC:  2021-2022 Preliminary Budget 
 
The State requires that all school districts adopt a budget for the upcoming fiscal year by 
June 30 of each year.  The proposed budget document for the 2021-2022 fiscal year has 
been prepared based on projections and estimates, including student enrollment, which 
will be known at a later date.  The proposed budget document is presented to the Board 
tonight for review. 
 
The budget adoption process for an upcoming fiscal year must include a public budget 
hearing; a notice of such public hearing, which must appear in the local newspaper at 
least six (6) days prior to the hearing; a budget document, made available for public 
inspection including the proposed property tax millage rate; and Board adoption of the 
budget in the form of a 2021-2022 General Appropriations Act resolution. 
 
Once the public budget hearing has taken place, the Board adopts the budget.  This year, 
the public hearing will be held Thursday, June 10, 2021, at 7:30 p.m. at the regular 
meeting of the Board of Education.  The notice will appear in the local newspaper on 
Thursday, June 3, 2021, and the budget document will be available for public inspection 
at the Educational Services Building beginning Friday, June 6, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopt the General 
Appropriations Resolution for the fiscal year 2021- 2022 as presented. 
 
     
             APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 
             FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
 

        ______________________________________ 
Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



2020-2021 Final General Fund Budget
2021-2022 Original General Fund Budget

Presented for Information and Discussion – June 3, 2021

Students who are 
passionate, empowered, and prepared 

for their future.

Vision



2020-2021 General Fund
Final Budget  Summary

2020-21 
Revised 
Budget

2020-21 
Final

Budget

Increase 
(Decrease)

Revenues $81,359,719 $83,489,526 $2,129,807

Expenditures $81,159,625 $80,524,721 $(634,904)

Incr (Decr) to Fund Balance $200,094 $2,964,805

Beginning Fund Balance $ 11,097,682 $ 11,097,682

Ending Fund Balance $ 11,297,776 $ 14,062,487 

Ending Fund Balance,
% of Expenditures

13.92% 17.45%

June 2021 2



2020-2021 General Fund
Final Budget 
Resolution

• General Appropriations Resolution
• Resolution for Final Budget by the Board of Education

• General Fund Budget - June 3, 2021
•
• RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2020-2021: A resolution to make 

appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District.
•
• BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for appropriations in the GENERAL FUND of the Novi Community 

School District for the fiscal year 2020-21 as follows:
•
• REVENUE:
• Local $24,045,075

• State 48,248,997  

• Federal                                                                                                                      7,321,522                                

• Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 3,873,932

•
• TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS $83,489,526
•
• FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2020 11,097,682

•
• TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $94,587,208
•
• BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $94,587,208 of the total available to appropriate in the
• GENERAL FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:
•
• EXPENDITURES:
• Basic Programs $43,025,782                                                                                    

• Added Needs                                                                                                                        9,043,047                                                 

• Adult Education                                                                                                                    314,028

Pupil Services 5,460,064 

Instructional Support Services                                                                                                                     5,349,358                                                                  

• General Administration                                                                                                               596,705

School Administration                                      3,682,552 

• Business Services 882,798 

Maintenance/Operations & Security                                                                                                                     6,119,938

• Transportation 1,744,306

Central Services                                                                                                             2,094,396  

• Athletics                                                                                                                    1,110,965      

• Community Services                                                                                                                     1,100,781

• TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                                                                                 $80,524,721

• TOTAL APPROPRIATED                                                                                                           $80,524,721

• FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2021                                                                                                                         $14,062,487

June 2021 3



2021-2022 General Fund
Original Budget 
Resolution

• General Appropriations Resolution
• Resolution for Original Budget by the Board of Education

• General Fund Budget - June 3, 2021
•
• RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2021-2022: A resolution to make 

appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District.
•
• BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for appropriations in the GENERAL FUND of the Novi Community 

School District for the fiscal year 2021-22 as follows:
•
• REVENUE:
• Local $26,441,700

• State 50,188,434  

• Federal                                                                                                                      1,471,666                                

• Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 3,875,333

•
• TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS $81,977,133
•
• FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2021 14,062,487

•
• TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $96,039,620
•
• BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $94,397,087 of the total available to appropriate in the
• GENERAL FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:
•
• EXPENDITURES:
• Basic Programs $43,666,599                                                                                    

• Added Needs                                                                                                                        9,232,920                                                 

• Adult Education                                                                                                                    318,328

Pupil Services 5,580,224 

Instructional Support Services                                                                                                                     5,397,246                                                                  

• General Administration                                                                                                               606,851

School Administration                                      3,952,491 

• Business Services 943,555

Maintenance/Operations & Security                                                                                                                     5,807,153

• Transportation 1,809,861

Central Services                                                                                                             2,361,518  

• Athletics                                                                                                                    1,114,905      

• Community Services                                                                                                                     1,1125,482

• TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                                                                                                 $81,917,133

• TOTAL APPROPRIATED                                                                                                           $81,917,133

• FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2022                                                                                                                         $14,122,487

June 2021 4



2021-2022 Budget
Millage Rates

June 2021 5

General Hold Sinking

Operating Harmless Recreational Fund Debt
Mills Mills Mills Mills Mills

Homesteads:
Current Authorized 0.0000 5.4900 0.9800 0.4932 6.5000
Headlee Deduct 0.0000 0.0114 -0.0435 -0.0219 N/A
Hold Harmless Deduct N/A 3.0592 N/A N/A N/A
MBT Exemption 0.0000 0.0000 N/A N/A N/A

2021-22 Millage Rate 0.0000 2.4194 0.9365 0.4713 6.5000

Industrial Personal Property
Current Authorized 18.0000 5.4900 0.9800 0.4932 6.5000
Headlee Deduct 0.0000 0.0114 -0.0435 -0.0219 N/A
Hold Harmless Deduct N/A 3.0592 N/A N/A N/A
MBT Exemption 18.0000 0.0000 N/A N/A N/A

2021-22 Millage Rate 0.0000 2.4194 0.9365 0.4713 6.5000

Commercial Personal Property
Current Authorized 18.0000 5.4900 0.9800 0.4932 6.5000
Headlee Deduct -0.7527 0.0114 -0.0435 -0.0219 N/A
Hold Harmless Deduct N/A 3.0592 N/A N/A N/A
MBT Exemption 12.0000 0.0000 N/A N/A N/A

2021-22 Millage Rate 5.2472 2.4194 0.9365 0.4713 6.5000

Non-Homesteads:
Current Authorized 18.0000 N/A 0.9800 0.4932 6.5000
Headlee Deduct -0.7527 N/A -0.0435 -0.0219 N/A
Hold Harmless Deduct N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
MBT Exemption 0.0000 N/A N/A N/A N/A

2021-22 Millage Rate 17.2473 N/A 0.9365 0.4713 6.5000

Debt Series
2014 Debt 1.4000
2016 Debt (Refunding) 0.8600
2016 Debt (Refunding) 0.2000
2017 Debt(Refunding) 1.7200
2017 Debt 0.3800
2020 Debt 1.9400

2021-22 Millage Rate 6.5000



2020-2021 General Fund
Final Budget Revenues

2020-21 
Revised 
Budget

2020-21 
Final

Budget
Increase

(Decrease)

Local Revenues $25,697,809 $24,045,075 $ (1,652,734)

State Revenues $48,405,530 $48,248,997 $(156,533)

Federal Revenues $3,456,680 $7,321,522 $3,864,842

Incoming Transfers, Other $3,799,700 $3,873,932 $74,232 

Total Revenues $81,359,719 $83,489,526 $2,129,807

June 2021
6



2020-2021 General Fund
Final Budget Expenditures

2020-21
Revised Budget

2020-21
Final Budget 

Increase 
(Decrease)

June 2021
7

Basic Programs   43,609,744 43,025,782 (583,962)
Added Needs 9,388,100 9,043,047 (345,053) 
Adult Education 123,306 314,024 190,718

Total Instruction Services $ 53,121,150 $ 52,382,853 $      (738,297)
Pupil Support Services 5,539,672 5,460,064 (79,608)
Instructional Support Services 5,359,201 5,349,358 (9,843)

Total Pupil and Inst Support Services $ 10,898,873 $ 10,809,422 $      (89,451)
General Administration 526,559 596,705 70,146
School Administration 4,094,961 3,682,552 (412,409)
Business Services 894,033 882,798 (11,235)
Operations & Maintenance, Security 4,920,498 6,119,938 1,199,440
Transportation 2,141,373 1,744,306 (397,067)
Central Services 1,938,529 2,094,396 155,867
Athletics and Other Support Services 1,045,205 1,110,965 65,760
Community Services 1,578,444 1,100,781 (477,663)

Total Other Support Services $ 17,139,602 $ 17,332,441 $      237,839
Total Expenditures $ 81,159,625 $ 80,524,721 $      (634,904)



2021-2022 General Fund
Revised Budget 
Next Steps

• Monitor State Budget for 2021-2022 Fiscal Year
• Explore revenue streams
• Remain flexible to pivot based on COVID-19 conditions
• Monitor ESSER funds, allowable use and spending timeline
• Monitor funding cliff (2023)

June 2021 8



2021-2022 Food Service Budget  
Resolution

June 2021 9

General Appropriations Resolution
Resolution for Original Budget by the Board of Education

Food Service Fund Budget - June 3, 2021

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2021-
2022: A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the disposition of all income received by the Novi Community 
School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for appropriations in the FOOD 
SERVICE FUND of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2021-22 as follows:

REVENUE:
Local Revenue $696,500

State Revenue 91,394

Federal Revenue 1,517,648

TOTAL REVENUE 2,305,542

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2021 789,824

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $3,095,366

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $3,095,366 of the total available to appropriate in the
FOOD SERVICE FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below:

EXPENDITURES:
Non-Instruction: $2,207,217

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,207,217

TOTAL APPROPRIATED $2,207,217

FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2022                                                                                               $888,149



2021-2022 Rec Fund Budget 
Resolution

June 2021 10

General Appropriations Resolution
Resolution for Revised Budget by the Board of Education

Novi Community School District
Recreation Fund Budget as of June 3, 2021

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School 
District for the fiscal year 2021-22:  A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the 
disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for
appropriations in the RECREATION FUND of the Novi Community School District for
the fiscal year 2021-22 as follows:

REVENUE:
Local Revenues $     2,328,517

TOTAL REVENUE 2,328,517 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2021 1,084,202 

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $     3,412,719 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $3,412,719 of the total available to appropriate in the
RECREATION FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes
set forth below:

EXPENDITURES:
Maintenance/Operations & Security 1,343,709 
Community Services 674,075 
Transfer to General Fund 133,172 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,150,956 

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 2,150,956 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 $     1,261,763 



2021-2022 Student Activity Budget 
Resolution

June 2021 11

General Appropriations Resolution
Resolution for Revised Budget by the Board of Education

Novi Community School District
School Activity Fund Budget as of June 3, 2021

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School 
District for the fiscal year 2021-22:  A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the 
disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for
appropriations in the SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND of the Novi Community School District for
the fiscal year 2021-22 as follows:

REVENUE:
Other School Activity Income $     1,855,511 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,855,511 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2021 1,240,136 

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE $     3,095,647 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $3,095,647 of the total available to appropriate in the
RECREATION FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes
set forth below:

EXPENDITURES:
Other School Activity Expenditures 1,855,511 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,855,511 

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 1,855,511 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 $     1,240,136 



Novi Community School District 

General Appropriations Resolution 

Resolution for Final Budget by the Board of 

Education General Fund Budget - June 10, 2021 

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School 

District for the fiscal year 2020-2021: A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the 
disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for 

appropriations in the GENERAL FUND of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2020-21 
as follows: 

REVENUE: 

Local 

State 

Federal 

Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2020 

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE 

$24,045,075 

48,248,997 

7,321,522 

3,873,932 

$83,489,526 

11,097,682 

$94,587,208 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $94,587,208 of the total available to appropriate in the 

GENERAL FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below: 

EXPENDITURES: 

Basic Programs 

Added Needs 

Adult Education 

Pupil Services 

Instructional Support Services 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Business Services 

Maintenance/Operations & Security 

Transportation 

Central Services 

Athletics 

Community Services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 

$43,025,782 

9,043,047 

314,028 

5,460,064 

5,349,358 

596,705 

3,682,552 

882,798 

6,119,938 

1,744,306 

2,094,396 

1,110,965 

1,100,781 

$80,524,721 

$80,524,721 

$14,062.488 



Novi Community School District 

General Appropriations Resolution 

Resolution for Original Budget by the Board of Education 

General Fund Budget - June 10, 2021 

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall be the general appropriations of the Novi Community School 

District for the fiscal year 2021-2022: A resolution to make appropriations; and to provide for the 

disposition of all income received by the Novi Community School District. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the total revenue and unappropriated fund balance be available for 

appropriations in the GENERAL FUND of the Novi Community School District for the fiscal year 2021-22 

as follows: 

REVENUE: 

Local 

State 

Federal 

Incoming Transfers & Other Transactions 

TOTAL REVENUE AND INCOMING TRANSFERS 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2021 

TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE TO APPROPRIATE 

$26,441,700 

50,188,434 

1,471,666 

3,875,333 

$81,977,133 

14,062.488 

$96,039,621 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that $96,039,621 of the total available to appropriate in the 

GENERAL FUND is thereby appropriated in the amounts and for the purposes set forth below: 

EXPENDITURES: 

Basic Programs 

Added Needs 

Adult Education 

Pupil Services 

Instructional Support Services 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Business Services 

Maintenance/Operations & Security 

Transportation 

Central Services 

Athletics 

Community Services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL APPROPRIATED 

FUND BALANCE AS OF JUNE 30, 2022 

$43,666,599 

9,232,920 
318,328 

5,580,224 

5,397,246 

606,851 

3,952,491 

943,555 

5,807,153 

1,809,861 

2,361,518 

1,114,905 

1,125,482 

$81,917,133 

$81,917,133 

$14,122,488 





BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC:  Policy Updates and Revisions 
 
The Governance and Policy Committee met on May 25, 2021.  They reviewed and discussed the 
following policy and are bringing them before the Board for information and discussion 
with these recommended updates and revisions. 
 
Policy 3002 – Parental Involvement 
 
The Board strongly encourages and supports the involvement of parents in their children´s 
education.  The Superintendent will develop and implement regulations, in consultation with 
parents, which will include: 

• The manner in which the School District will cooperate with parents of students to 
develop students´ intellectual and vocational skills in a safe and positive environment; 

• The manner in which the School District will permit parents to review the School 
District´s curriculum, textbooks and teaching materials; 

• The manner in which the School District will permit parents to observe instructional 
activities, other than testing and assessments, in which their students are enrolled and 
present; and 

• The manner in which the School District will permit the disclosure or use of student 
information for purposes of sales or marketing. 

 
Committee Recommendation is to make the sections below a sub policy of 3002. 
Policy 3002.1 – Parental Involvement in Title I Programs 
 
Parental involvement is also considered a key component of federal Title I programs.  In order to 
help build a partnership between home and school for purposes of Title I, the School District: 

• Informs parents of the program, the reasons for their children´s participation and the 
specific instructional objectives; 

• Trains parents to work with their children to attain instructional objectives; 
• Trains teachers and other staff involved in Title I programs to work effectively with the 

parents of participating students; 
• Consults with parents on a regular basis; 
• Provides opportunities for parents to be involved in the design, operation and evaluation 

of the program; and 
• Provides opportunities for the full participation of parents who lack literacy skills or 

whose native language is not English. 



 

The Superintendent will develop and implement regulations that are compliant with Title I.  The 
regulations are to support the above principles and actions and also assure that services provided 
with state and local funds in Title I schools are comparable to those provided in non-Title I 
schools in the School District. 

This comes before the Board tonight for information and discussion.  It will come back to the Board 
for approval at the June 10, 2021 regular meeting of the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education approve the policy updates and 
revisions as presented. 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
FOR BOARD ACTION 

        
 
  ____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
TOPIC:  Novi Community School District Board of Education Operating Procedures Manual 
 
The Governance and Policy Committee met on May 25, 2021 to discuss the Board Operating 
Procedures Manual.  It comes before the Board tonight with the following recommended 
additions and revisions for information and discussion. 
 
Recommended Addition: 
Virtual Meetings –  
If governmental mandate(s) have ruled that governmental bodies must meet virtually and/or the 
city has declared and state of emergency, then the Board of Education will meet through a virtual 
platform.  Further, the Board shall have a method in place for: 

A. The meeting to stream live for the public to be able to view; 
B. a communication platform for the public to be able to participate during the times 

designated on the meeting agenda. 
 
Public Comment Placement on Committee Agendas 
Committees 
Selection and Operation of Board Committees 
…. 

D. Minutes and notes of committee meetings will be posted in the Google Drive Board Books. 
E.  The Public Comment portion of the Committee meeting agenda, shall be place towards the  

bottom of the committee agenda to afford the public time to hear the committee    
discussion. 

  
Recommended Revisions: 
Committees 
Selection and Operation of Board Committees 

A. Committees are appointed by the Board President. 
B. Responsibilities of each standing committee shall be outlined in the Committee Charter: 

1. Finance – To review the annual district budget, budget amendments and audit 
report. 

2. Governance and Policy – To review and recommend revisions to Board policies 
and Board 
Operating Procedures. 

3. Legislative – To review new legislation, its impact on the district, and recommend 
resolutions for adoption. 

4. Capital Projects – To review and recommend proposed construction projects and 
updates and maintenance projects to existing facilities. 



5. Curriculum – To review and recommend proposed new or revised curriculum and 
resources. 

C. Ad Hoc committees may be assigned for a specific need or purpose, but will be time-
limited. They 
will meet on an as needed basis. 

D. Minutes and notes of committee meetings will be posted in the Google Drive Board 
Books. 

 
Board Calendar Revision 

Annual Calendar of the Board Agenda Items 
A. In addition to monthly agenda items listed above, the items below, as scheduled in 

the following annual outline, and athletics, boosters, and clubs may by scheduled 
and presented: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
No action is necessary for this item, just a general consensus. 

 
 

 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
FOR BOARD ACTION 

        
 
  ____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 
 
TOPIC:  Village Oaks Sitework 

 
On June 4, 2021, a Contract Award Recommendation letter was received from Plante Moran Cresa 
for the sitework and hardscape work that is to be done at Village Oaks Elementary School.   

 
The project team obtained bulletin pricing from the Cortis Brothers, Inc. and are 
recommending them for this work for several reasons: 
 

• Consistency with work, one earthwork and utility contractor on site vs. two. 
• Mitigates coordination issues and consistency with quality control and warranties. 
• Ability to meet schedule and execute scope Summer / Fall 2021 

 
The pricing includes all site demolition, drainage systems, earthwork, site concrete, retaining walls, 
playground asphalt, misc. equipment, fencing and railings, turf base, and turf surfacing for the 
playgrounds.   
 
This work is part of the overall bond scope, is over budget for Village Oaks, but falls within the 
overall budgets established for playgrounds contained within the 2019 Bond Program. The bond 
team recommends the District administration approve a change order with the contractors noted 
above.   

 
AWARD RECOMMENDATION AMOUNT: $674,500.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Novi Community School District Board of Education, award the contract to the Cortis 
Brother, Inc in the total amount of $674,500.00.  
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
FOR BOARD ACTION 

 
 
 

  Steve Matthews, Superintendent 



 

 

  
 
 
June 04, 2021  
 
 
Mr. Greg McIntyre  
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations 
Novi Community School District 
25345 Taft Road 
Novi, MI 48374 
 
RE:   Novi Community Schools 2019 Bond Program  

Contract Award Recommendation for Sitework and Hardscape - Village Oaks Playground 
  
Dear Mr. McIntyre  
 
This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Novi Community School District (NCSD) in its selection and procurement of bids for the 
reconstruction of the Village Oaks Playgrounds.  This update represents the mutual efforts of the NCSD 
administration, PMC, McCarthy & Smith, and Foresite Design.  
 
In collaboration with the project team, bulletin pricing was obtained from Cortis Brothers, Inc.  Cortis 
Brothers Inc. is the earthwork and utility site contractor executing work related to the Village Oaks 
building additions and is currently working on site. The project team recommended this approach vs. 
competitive bidding for several reasons.  
 

• Consistency with work, one earthwork and utility contractor on site vs. two.  
• Mitigates coordination issues and consistency with quality control and warranties.  
• Ability to meet schedule and execute scope Summer / Fall 2021 

 
Pricing received from Cortis Brother’s Inc. is $674,500 which includes all site demolition, drainage 
systems, earthwork, site concrete, retaining walls, playground asphalt, misc. equipment, fencing and 
railings,  turf base, and turf surfacing for the playgrounds.  
 
This work is part of the overall bond scope, is over budget for Village Oaks, but falls within the overall 
budgets established for playgrounds contained within the 2019 Bond Program. The bond team 
recommends the District administration approve a change order with the contractors noted above.  
 
Attached for reference is Foresite Design’s playground site plan and proposals received by Cortis 
Brothers, Inc. which have been reviewed and vetted by the team.  PMC is available at your convenience 
to answer any questions you may have regarding this recommendation for award.  
 
 
 



Mr. Greg McIntyre  June 04, 2021 
Novi Community School District Page 2 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Plante Moran Cresa 
       

 
 
Kevin Donnelly  
Vice President 
 
Enclosures:  Cortis Brothers, Inc. Proposal Dated 06.04.21  
  Village Oaks Playground Site Plan  
 
 
Cc: Dr. Steve Matthews, NCSD  
 Dr. Gary Kinzer, NCSD 

Michael Dragoo, NCSD  
 Greg VanKirk, PMC 
 Agnes Arbuckle, McCarty & Smith  
 Svetlana Vrubel, TMP Architect’s  
 Holli Durchik, Foresite Design 
  
 
   
 



Village Oaks Playground Work 
Cortis Brothers Trucking & Excavating 
6/3/2021

Phone:(1)-810-459-9425

Address: 6052 Starville Rd, Marine City MI, 48039

UNIT TOTAL

DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT PRICE PRICE

1 DEMOLITION - Concrete Removal 1200 SF

2 STORM - Install 6" Drain tile  600 LF

3 STORM - Install 4" Drain tile 300 LF

4 STORM - Tie Into Existing Structure 2 EA

5 STORM - Rim Adjustments  1 EA

6 STORM - Install 4' CB 1 EA

7 EARTHWORK - Strip Topsoil & Stockpile Onsite 190 CY

8 EARTHWORK - Strip Topsoil & Haul Offsite 500 CY

9 EARTHWORK - Respread Stockpiled Topsoil 190 CY

10 EARTHWORK - Cut Site to Use As Fill 574 CY

11 EARTHWORK - Import Class II Sand For Eng. Fill 160 CY

12 EARTHWORK - Rough Grade Site 56000 SF

13 SUBBASE - Place Class II Sand For Sidewalk 250 TN

14 SUBBASE - Place Pea stone & Fabric For Fibers 157 TN

15 SUBBASE - Place 21AA LS For Asphalt Pavement 200 TN

16 RESTORATION - Restore Green Space 2250 SY

17 GENERAL - Layout & Engineering 1 LS 

Totals For Sitework $134,890.20

1 PLAYGROUND - Place Wood Fibers 335 CY

Totals For Installing Wood Fibers $9,323.05

1 TURF - Concrete Anchor 1 LS

2 CONCRETE - Site Concrete 1 LS 

Totals For Site Concrete $96,101.25

1 ASPHALT - Install Asphalt Pavement 1 EA

2 STRIPING - Install Striping 1 EA

Totals For Asphalt & Striping $59,850.00

1 EQUIPMENT - Railing/Benches/Hoops/Fencing 1 LS

 Totals For Equipment Install   $45,150.00

1 FOUNDATION - Install Retaining Walls 147 LF

2 STAIRS - Install Stairs 1 LS

 Totals For Stair & Retaining Walls   $64,585.50

1 TURF - Install Drainage Stone/Drainage Pipe/Turf 1 LS

 Totals For Turf Installation   $264,600.00

******** BIDDERS BASE BID TOTAL ********** $674,500.00

1

TRUCKING & EXCAVATING, INC.



Alternate Pricing 

1 Deduct Alternate 1 of $216,700.00 (Wood Fibers In Lieu of Turf) 

2 Deduct alternate 2 to eliminate curb around pay areas (19,100.00)

General Conditions:

1 Excluded any electrical operations 

2 Shock Pad for turf is 8"+-

3 Asphalt demolition apart of bulletin 9

4 Permitting by others 

Respectfully Submitted,

By:

2

TRUCKING & EXCAVATING, INC.

Joseph A. Robinson

5       Future PIP Surface not Included



60' WIDE SANITARY EASEMENT
L. 4394, P. 612

60' WIDE SANITARY EASEMENT
L. 4394, P. 612

PROPOSED
ADDITION
1 STORY

FF=853.97

PROPOSED
ADDITION
1 STORY

FF=856.90

1

LD1.02

3

LD1.02

2

LD1.02
1

LD1.01

3

LD1.01

2

LD1.01

4

LD1.01

11

LD1.01

4

LD1.01

4

LD1.01

20

LD1.01

20

LD1.01

14

LD1.01 15

LD1.01

2&16

LD1.01

19

LD1.01

4-6

LD1.01

13

LD1.01

13

LD1.01

13

LD1.01

1

LD1.03

RETAINING WALL

NEW

CONCRETE

SIDEWALK

12'

4" CONCRETE OVER 4"

COMPACTED SAND BASE FOR

FUTURE POURED IN PLACE (PIP)

SURFACE. PIP NIC

PLAYGROUND TURF OVER

AGGREGATE DRAINAGE LAYER

ALTERNATE BID #1:

12" ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER

OVER 3" PEASTONE

PLAYGROUND TURF HILL

OVER AGGREGATE BASE

PLAYGROUND TURF OVER

AGGREGATE DRAINAGE

LAYER

ALTERNATE BID #1:

12" ENGINEERED WOOD

FIBER OVER 3" PEASTONE

12" ENGINEERED

WOOD FIBER OVER

3" PEASTONE

4" CONCRETE OVER

4" COMPACTED

SAND BASE

4" ASPHALT OVER

8" COMPACTED

AGGREGATE  BASE

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"

0 4 8 16 32

99'-8"

6
9

'-
2
"

6
7
'-
1
1
"

29'-9"

73'-4"

4
7
'-
10

"

R
3
7'

8'

R
10

'

R
2
5
'

113'-2" 10'-4" 46'-3"

4
3
'-
9

"

4
3
'-
9

"

2
5
'-
7
"

8' 169'-7"

1
6

'-
2
"

1
2
'

CONCRETE

CURB

CONCRETE

CURB

CONCRETE

CURB

85'-5"

4
0

'-
6

"

2
2
'

4
8
'-
3
"

15
'-
9
"

RETAINING WALL

1
9

'-
8

"

1
0

'

23'-3"

BASKETBALL

HOOP (TYP)

109'-6"

5
1
'-
6

"

3
9
'-
6
"

26'-8"

100.00

N
O

R
T
H

LEGEND

EXISTING                PROPOSED

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

FENCE

SPOT ELEVATION

STORM DRAIN

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRICAL

WATER

TELEPHONE

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

FENCE - SEE PLANS FOR HT.

SPOT GRADE

6" PERFORATED DRAINTILE

8" PERFORATED DRAINTILE

LIGHT POLE

ELECTRICAL

WATER

TELEPHONE

DEMOLISH

4" ASPHALT (2 LIFTS)

OVER 8" CRUSHED STONE BASE

4" CONCRETE OVER

4" COMPACTED SAND

SYNTHETIC TURF

STORM DRAIN

4" PERFORATED DRAINTILE

ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER MULCH

TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

TOP OF TRENCH ELEVATION

T/W=XXX.XX

T/C=XXX.XX

T/T=XXX.XX

IRRIGATION

IRRIGATION

PROPERTY

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

SANITARY

GAS

DRAINAGE SWALE

TOPSOIL & SEED

SYNTHETIC TURF OR EWF MULCH

NOTES

1. NOTES AND LEGEND SHALL APPLY TO ALL SHEETS AND ALL SITES

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO LOCATE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

THIS SHALL INCLUDE CONSULTING WITH ALL LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND USING A SIGNAL LOCATOR PRIOR TO

EXCAVATION. ANY AND ALL REPAIRS SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 48 HRS. OR THE OWNER SHALL HAVE THE

REPAIR WORK COMPLETED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

3. TOPSOIL AND SEED ALL AREAS DISTURBED AND NOT OTHERWISE DEVELOPED. ALL WORK I.E. DEMOLITION AND

REMOVALS, DRAINAGE WORK, STONE AND ASPHALT, FENCING, POURED IN PLACE SURFACE, SYNTHETIC TURF,

ETC. SHALL BE COMPLETED BY DATE AS NOTED IN CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL SLOPE TO DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

4. ALL CONTOURS AND SPOT GRADES REFER TO FINISH GRADE OF LAWN, ASPHALT, OR CONCRETE. THEY DO NOT FACTOR

IN THE ALL-WEATHER SURFACE OR ACRYLIC COATING.

PLAYGROUND

SITE PLAN

1/16"-1'-0"

LS1.01

SHEET NO.

DATE SCALE

DWN. BY CHK BY

DRAWINGS ARE PROPERTY OF FORESITE DESIGN, INC. AND ARE

NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR PUBLISHED IN PART OR

WHOLE, WITHOUT EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM

FORESITE DESIGN, INC.

COPYRIGHT 2021.

SHEET TITLE

OWNER

PROJECT

ISSUED

04/09/20

NOVI COMMUNITY

SCHOOL DISTRICT

2021 VILLAGE OAKS ES

PLAYGROUND

IMPROVEMENTS

NOVI COMMUNITY

SCHOOL DISTRICT

25345 TAFT ROAD

NOVI, MI 48374

REVISIONS

WWW.FORESITEDESIGN.COM

ATHLETIC FACILITY PLANNING *SITE PLANNING *
CONSULTING * LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

3269 COOLIDGE HWY  *  BERKLEY, MI 48072
PH. 248.547.7757 * FAX 248.547.0218

5/12/21  100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+ 1.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 DT



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 
June 10, 2021 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
TOPIC: Superintendent Contract Extension  
 
 
The Superintendent Contract Committee – Bobbie Murphy – chair, Tom Smith, Willy Mena – 
met with the Superintendent to review his contract.  The proposed contract was reviewed for the 
Board by Tim Gardner, Thrun Law. 
 
The contract is presented tonight for approval.  
 
The contract is for three years – July 2021 through June 2024 with an extension each July unless 
the Board takes official action 90 days before July 1 not to extend the contract.  Each extension 
would create a new three-year contract.  
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Novi Community School District Board of Education 
approve the recommended contract for Dr. Steve Matthews for three years from July 1, 2021, 
through June 30, 2024.   
 
 
 
 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  
FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Steve M. Matthews, Superintendent  


	Board Packet for June 10, 2021
	Agenda
	Public Hearing: 2021-2022 Proposed Budget Report
	First Robotics Frog Force Report
	First Robotics Frog Force Presentation
	2019 Bond Program Spring Update
	2019 Bond Program Update Presentation
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes of a Regular Meeting, June 3, 2021
	Field Hockey Tournament Report
	Field Hockey Field Trip Approval Form
	Personnel Report
	Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Reconfirmation
	Plow Truck Purchase Report
	Plow Truck Purchase Recommendation
	Plow Truck Quote
	2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment Report
	2021-2022 Preliminary Budget
	General Fund Budget Presentation
	General Fund Budget Resolutions
	General Fund Budgets Comparison
	Policy Updates and Revisions Report
	Board Operating Procedures Manual Revisions
	Village Oaks Sitework Report
	Village Oaks Sitework Recommendation Letter
	VO Sitework Quote
	Superintendent Contract Extension Report
	Superintendent Contract
	NCSD 2019 Bond Program - Village Oaks Recommendation for Award 06.04.21.pdf
	LS1.01 PLAYGROUND SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LS1.01 PLAYGROUND SITE PLAN






